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TO:  BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY 

FROM:      AARON HEAD, COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT MANAGER 

SUBJECT:  942 MAPLE AVENUE – MURAL GRANT 

DATE:        OCTOBER 7, 2024 

 

Attached is the Mural Grant Application submitted by Derien Downing on behalf of for 
the property at 942 Maple Avenue.  
 
 The total project cost is estimated at $2,756 with a maximum grant of $1,378. This 
particular application is considered under a small projects grant and is specific mural art as 
part of the city’s Façade Improvement Grant Program.     
 

After completion, the mural must be inspected by the Program Administrator to verify 
work has been completed according to the applications. “After” photos and paid invoices 
itemizing all eligible costs will be submitted to the Mayor’s Office for verification. After all work 
has been completed and verified, funds will be disbursed. 

If you have any questions prior to the meeting on October 15th, please feel free to 
contact me at 317-776-6324 or at ahead@noblesville.in.us. 

 







 
 
 
 
All of which is approved by the Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of Noblesville this 
__________ day of ____________________________________ 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
JACK MARTIN, PRESIDENT 
 
____________________________________ 
JOHN DITSLEAR, MEMBER 
 
____________________________________ 
LAURIE DYER, MEMBER 
 
____________________________________ 
ROBERT J. ELMER, MEMBER 
 
____________________________________ 
RICK L. TAYLOR, MEMBER 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
EVELYN L. LEES, CLERK 
CITY OF NOBLESVILLE, INDIANA 
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